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DATE:   May 24, 2024 

TO: Parks and Sustainability Commission 

FROM: Nicolle Burnham, Parks and Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Receive a Report from the Trail Ad Hoc Committee and Recommend that 
Town Council Prioritize Funding and Development of a Townwide Parks and 
Trails Master Plan to Advance the Work Outlined in the Report 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Receive a report from the Trail Ad Hoc Committee and recommend that Town Council prioritize 
funding and development of a Townwide Parks and Trails Master Plan to advance the work 
outlined in the report. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
During the April meeting of the Parks and Sustainability Commission the Trail Connectivity Ad 
Hoc Committee presented a Summary Report and the Commission discussed the result of their 
work.  Following that meeting the Summary Report was reviewed by the Community 
Development Director and members of the Ad-Hoc Committee met with Director Paulson to 
discuss the concepts. 
 
The Summary Report is now finalized (Attachment 1) and staff recommends that Commission 
adopt the plan and recommend that Town Council prioritize a formal planning process to guide 
staff in implementing the recommendations.  Staff believes this would most effectively be done 
via a Townwide Master Planning Project for Parks and Trails.   
 
Attachments: 
1. Trail Connectivity Ad-Hoc Committee Summary Report 


